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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20224
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MEMORANDUM FOR INDUSTRY DIRECTORS, LMSB
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DIVISION COUNSEL, LMSB
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FROM: Keith M. Jones
Director, Field Specialists

SUBJECT: Field Directive on the Use of Statistical and
Judgment Sampling in Research Credit Cases

The purpose of the attached document is to provide guidelines to examiners in the use
of both statistical and judgement sampling techniques in the examination of the
research credit. 1t alsg addresses frequently dsked questions by examiners concerning
the use of these techniques in their examinéations of this credit.

The procedures outlined in this memorandum are to be used by both Computer Audit
Specialists and Examiners when itis determined that the use of statistical and/or
judgement sampling would be needed to adequately examine all of the taxpayer’s

research projects. !

If you have any questions or concems you may contact me at (202) 283-8290, or Ed
Cohen, Technical Advisor, at (212) 719-6704.

Attachment

ce: Commissioner and Deputy Commissioner, LMSB
Program Managers, Field Specialists




